

Sarvar Khalimov

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

khalimovsarvar@gmail.com | [GitHub](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [AngelList](#) | [Medium](#) | [Portfolio](#)

SUMMARY

A full stack developer with 1,5+ years of professional remote experience in web development and 4+ years in engineering with diverse experience in the project management. Currently, I am looking for the team to contribute to interesting projects and master new skills in Java & Spring Boot in my new job.

SKILLS

Front-End: React, Redux, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3

Back-End: Spring, Spring Boot, Java, Ruby on Rails, Ruby, MySQL, Postgresql

Tools & Methods: Docker, AWS Elastic Beanstalk & RDS, Git, GitHub & GitHub Actions, Heroku, Netlify,

Mobile/Responsive UI, JWT, RSpec, Jest, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring

EXPERIENCE

[Open Food Network \(OFN\)](#)

Remote / Callington, England, United Kingdom

Full-stack developer (part-time)

Nov, 2021 – May, 2022

- Solved front-end and back-end issues of the OFN's open-source project on GitHub, meantime practicing my Ruby on Rails skills. The project was built on Ruby, Ruby on Rails, and Angular.js.

[Microverse](#)

Remote / San Francisco, California, United States

Code Reviewer (part-time)

July, 2021 – April, 2022

- Reviewed junior developers' codebases to ensure code quality and performance were optimal.

[Uzbekistan GTL](#)

Remote / Karshi, Uzbekistan

Lead Project Control Engineer (full-time)

Sep, 2018 – Present

- Directly saved more than \$1,000,000 from disputed contract agreements for the company.
- Conducted 100+ interviews with foreign candidates.
- Negotiated and developed draft contracts for Vendor Supervision and Training with 30+ Vendors (estimated total amount of the Contracts is \$10,000,000).

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Full Stack Web Developer

Remote

Oct, 2020 – Sep-2022

[IELTS-planner](#) – Full stack project: The app is a 30 tasks challenge to achieve IELTS exam desired score. It shows to user their progress and compares it with planned daily scores through charts to motivate them to do more. The app is not responsive for Desktop, you can open it only on mobile or tablet. You can find the Back-End repository [here](#).

- Built with: React & Redux, Ruby on Rails, JWT

[Student's Log](#) – Full stack project: Student's Log is the app where multiple Front-end, Back-end, DevOps and Full-stack technologies have been applied including Spring Boot, Java, Postgres, React.js, AntDesign, Docker, and AWS Elastic Beanstalk & RDS.

- Built with: Spring Boot & React

[Traveller](#) – Full stack project: App to share opinions about traveling destinations with other users. With user authentication, users can post tweets, vote/downvote them. They may also follow/unfollow others.

- Built with: Ruby on Rails, HTML/CSS, JavaScript

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

Oct, 2020 – Oct, 2021

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 2000+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard gitflow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

TASHKENT STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's Degree & Master's Degree, Petroleum Engineering / Processing

Sep, 2010– June, 2016